
Nov..aber 9, 1972 

Dr. Charle• w. carter 
China Evangelical Seminary Bo~ 2800 
Shihlian, #15 Lane 5 
Shlng Fu Stret 
Taipei 111, Taiwan, R.OC 

Dear Dr. Carter: 

Firet of all it it my privilege to conve7 t.o you officially• et the ~nlmo\uJ requ .. t of the 
Weeleyan Theological Society ln their recent meeting, their expr .. •f.on of •lncere gratitude 
to you for the great contribution you have made over the paat aeveral yeare to the ininiatry 
of tht.e organization. If you were &Y&ilable in tbb COuntry \11\c:loubtedly the •oc.tety would 
want you to e.arry on both a.a promottc>aal aee.retary ed alao aa editor of the journal• For 
your ability in both of th••• area• l• unaurpae•ed. 

n Ylew of your temporary abeence the aociety voted for the pretident for the coming year, 
• Roee, to act ae prcmotional aecretary and Dr. Harvey Blaney wa• elected to the edltoral 

COllllittee tn your place. 

Other officer• elected were Prffideot•elect Dr. Mildred Wynkoop, Secreta17-Treaaurer, Dr. 
o. D. Lovell, and to the Meeberahlp CC..lttee, replactna Dr. Dayton, Dr. Eldon Fuhrman. 

We had a very profitable convention, with a very excellent attendance. It •eemed to me 
tbat the echolarly level of the paper• at leaat equaled if aot. •urpaaeed any previou• con­
vention. The dtacu1eion• were liYel1 and colorful. 

Another item which l ahould report to you • out of a epecial Meting of the executive 
COlllittee which convened on th nday night at Bethany, before the convention. One item 
dlacuaaed wa• the matter of placing on your forth coaing book the endoreeaent of the WTS 
for advertieiag puspos••• Aft r coru1lderabl• dtacuaeton the aembeT• of the c0111itt .. felt 
that no official, blank•t endor•ement ahould be aiven for two reaaonas Ftrat only one 
aeaaber of the cOllllllttee had read the book and eecond we felt we bad no conatitutional 
authority for an action of thi• kind, which in effect would )•~"'!Pitting the entire •ociety 
to the book with the f.llplicatt.on that the book offf.cially b· ) '"' the We1leyan poeltlon. It 
wae agreed howwer that 1ndlvtduala in the executive c0111tttee or ln the •oc:iety could be 
aoUcited for penonal endonement• and that their official relationahip to the eociety 
either preaent or paat could be uaed in the endoraement if ao deaired. Per•onally I would 
be glad to 1upply •ucb a 1tat ... nt 1f it would be of value. 

There probably will be other queetlona in your mind concerning our aeeting. l aupect Dr. 
Lovell would be glad to eend you a copy of the minute• when 1 get th .. worked up and finally 

~nafer all .. terlal• including the lllimate book to hla. 

Sincerely youre tn Chriet, 

RICHARD S. TAYLOR 


